

Thornton in Craven Parish Council

Minutes of the Meeting of the Parish Council, held in the Village Hall on Wednesday
3rd June 2015 at 7.00pm.

Present:

Councillor P Bowdler, Chair
Council M Lockyer
Councillor S Briggs
Councillor D Joyce
Councillor Graham-Roe
Jane Killeen, Clerk

1. To receive apologies for absence, and to consent to the absence.

Apologies were received from County Councillor P Mulligan.

2. To receive any declaration of interest

There were no declarations of interest.

3. To approve Minutes of the meeting held on the 13th May 2015.

To be amended: The financial balance is for the current account.

The Minutes for the meeting held on the 13th May 2015 were approved.

4. Open Forum – For residents to raise issues to the Parish Council

None.

5. To receive a report from Craven District Council.

None.

6. To receive a report from North Yorkshire County Council.

None.

7. To receive reports from invited guests

None.

8. Finance Report

Balance of accounts

Current account: £4918.69

Deposit account: £11500.00

Authorisation of payments

The following payment was authorised:

Jane Killeen salary month 2 £155.12.

9. To consider planning applications.

Application no: 69/2015/15695

Proposal: 1 x beech, reduce outer limbs, thin crown and reshape tree to form a better shape and stop it growing too large for its location.

Location: Thornton House, Old Rd, Thornton in Craven, BD23 3TB

No comment

Application no: 69/2015/15764
Proposal: Fell 1 horse chestnut tree
Location: Windyridge, Thornton in Craven BD23 3TU
No comment.

It was noted that further information regarding the planning application at Boothbridge Farm had not been received from Pendle Council. Jane will check the closing date for comments and remind Pendle Council Planning officers of the address to send all planning information to.

10. To consider measures to record speeding on the A56 through centre of the village.

Waiting for the speed log report.

11. To review progress regarding boundaries on the common land at Little Moor.

To date there has not been a response to the letter asking for advice from DEFRA. It was agreed that an email is to be sent to CDC giving the approx. date of the installation of the cattle grid and asking for a job to be logged for an engineer to inspect the waste dumps.

The Rural Law Practice is aware that the Parish Council is waiting for a response to their letter re: the two invoices received.

12. To discuss and plan the Annual Parish Meeting to be held on the 10th June 2015.

The agenda for the annual parish meeting was confirmed.

13. Minor Matters.

Councillor Graham-Roe is to plant up the love tree when the weather has improved. Councillor Joyce will paint the telephone box and Councillor Bowdler will mend the bench by the notice board.

14. Date and Time of Next Meeting.

10th June Annual Parish Meeting,
30th June 2015